
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. B O X 8 7 1 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

October 30, 1961 

Continental Oil Company 
p. 0. Box 68 
Eunice, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. J. R. Parker 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to your letter of October 23, 1961, wherein 
you have requested an extension of time from November 1, 1961, 
to January 1, 1962, in which to shut-in your Wilder Well No. 
20, El Mar Delaware Pool, and transfer ita allowable to certain 
other wells on the same lease. 

Inasmuch as i t would appear that the value of the interference 
tests conducted to date will be increased considerably i f they 
are continued on until the pool bottom-hole pressure survey i s 
taken January 1, 1962, this office concurs in your request and 
hereby approves same. 

Very truly yours. 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSH/ir 

cct Mr. J , D. Raney 
O i l conservation Commission 
Hobbs, Sew Mexico 

Case 2168 



CONTINENTAL O I L COMPANY 
P. 0. Box 68 
Eunice, New Mexico 
October 23, 1961 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Co-mission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director 

Re: Extension of Testing Time on Wilder 
No. 20, EL Mar Delaware Pool, Lea 
County, New Mexico. 

Gentlemen: 

In accordance with the terms of Order No, R-1865, our Wilder Well 
No. 20 in Section 26, T-26S, R-32E, Lea County, New Mexico, was shut-in and 
i t s allowable distributed equally between wells nos. 17, 18, 22 and 25. Well 
No. 20 was shut-in on January 1, 1961, and i t s bottom hole pressure has been 
carefully checked at frequent intervals. We have now detected a drop i n the 
bottom hole pressure. 

Your letter dated June 21, 1961, authorized us to continue the reser­
voir communication test u n t i l November 1, 1961. An additional field-wide 
bottom hole pressure test i s scheduled to be conducted approximately January 1, 
1962. In order that the pressure performance i n the shut-in well may be com­
pared to field-wide conditions to be observed on that date, i t i s respectfully 
requested that permission be granted to continue the reservoir communication 
test u n t i l January 1, 1962. After that date we propose to resume production 
from well no. 20 and restore normal allowables to the offsetting wells. 

Tours very truly, 

Z, R. PARKER 
District Superintendent 
of Production 
Eunice District 

JRP-BFH 

cc:- Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Hobbs 

WAM (3) 

P I O N E E R I N G I N P E T R O L E U M P R O G R E S S S I N C E 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

June 21, 1961 

Continental Oil Company 
P. O. Box 68 
Eunice, Sew Mexico 

Attention! Mr. J. R. Parker 

Gentlemen* 

Reference i s made to your letter of June 6, 1961, wherein 
you request that the term permitted for the Interference 
tests on your Wilder Lease in the E l Mar-Delaware Pool be 
extended from August 1, 1961, to November 1, 1961. 

Inasmuch as reservoir characteristics appear to be such as 
to preclude obtaining satisfactory test results within the 
time authorised by Order So. R-1865, the test time together 
with the allowable transfer provisions as set forth in the 
order are hereby extended to November 1, 1961. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSN/ir 

cct Mr. J. D. Ramey 
Oil Conservation Commission 
Hobbs, Sew Mexico 

Case File 2168 
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y 
CONTINENTAL O I L COMPANY 

P. 0. Box 68 
Eurd.ce, New Mexico 
June 6, 1961 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. Re: Extension of Testing Time 
Secretary-Director On Wilder No. 20, KL Mar 

Delaware Pool, Lea County, 
New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Under the provisions of Order No. R-1865, our Wilder well no. 20 
in Section 26, T-26S, R-32E, Lea County, New Mexico, was shut-in and i t s 
allowable distributed equally between wells nos. 17, 18, 22 and 25, the 
direct offsets. The purpose of th i s procedure was to secure an indicat­
ion of the degree of communication between wells i n this reservoir for 
possible use i n evaluating future secondary recovery operations. 

Wilder No. 20 was shut-in on January 1, 1961, and i t s bottom-hole 
pressure has been carefully measured at frequent intervals. To date no 
reduction i n pressure has been observed. Discussions with other operators, 
i n pools producing from the Delaware Sand, indicate that a period slightly 
i n excess of six months i s usually required to observe a pressure decline. 

I n order that the information which we are seeking may be obtained, 
i t i s respectfully requested that an extension be granted under the terms 
of Order No. R-1865, whereby the Wilder Wo. 20 may remain shut-in and i t s 
allowable be transferred to offsetting wells for an additional three month 
period, ending November 1, 1961. 

Yours very_truly, 

J. R. PARKER 
District Superintendent 
of Production 
Eunice Dist r i c t 

JRP-BFH 

CC: Mr. J. A. Queen (3) 

P I O N E E R I N G I N P E T R O L E U M P R O G R E S S S I N C E 1 8 7 5 


